
 

 

 

 

Present:  Tim Crosley (Chair)  Memery Crystal LLP    (TC) 
  Paul Fay     Crowe Clark Whitehill    (PF) 
  Stephen Goldstraw  Manches LLP      (SG) 
  Natasha Kaye    Olswang       (NK) 

Neil Pamplin    Grant Thornton UK LLP    (NP) 
Amanda Solomon  Charles Russell LLP    (AS) 
Kate Jalbert    QCA        (KJ) 
Jacques Sultan    QCA        (JS) 
 
 

In Attendance:    Thomas Byng    Deloitte LLP      (TB) 
      Lorna Brady    QCA         (LB) 
  

ACTIONS 

 
1. Apologies 
 
Apologies were received from David Boyd, Nick Burt, Jason Collins, Lindsey Kutten, Vijay Thakrar, Jennifer Wytcherley 
and Tim Ward. 

 
2. Minutes of last meeting (19 April 2012) 

 
• The minutes were approved. 

 
3. Recent Events 
 

• Thinking ahead 
 
TC noted that the membership of the committee had changed over the last year. PB has left and TC noted that more 
representation from tax lawyers would be beneficial to the group. PF noted that a representation from commerce and 
industry will equally be beneficial. KJ noted that corporate members have been invited to the join the group however 
they tend not to want to commit to attending every meeting. The group agreed to approach other QCA members that 
are tax lawyers.  

ALL  
 

• QCA Conference 27 June 2012 
 
KJ  noted  that  the  conference went  very well.  David Gauke MP  gave  the  keynote  address  and  reemphasised  the 
discussion topics from the previous meeting.  
 

• Meeting with Nigel Mills MP 
 
TC noted  that  the discussion  in the  first meeting with Nigel Mills was very  forthright. TC noted that  the aim of the 
meeting was to continue the dialogue. TC noted that the impression received during the meeting was that there was 
room for reform of Entrepreneurs Relief. Nigel Mills noted that it is important to keep the worldwide debt cap issue in 
the Budget Representations. Nigel Mills noted that the removal of stamp duty would be a more long‐term project. TC 
noted  that  there were  discussions with Nigel Mills  regarding  AIM  shares  on  ISAs.  KJ  highlighted  that  this  is  very 
important for our corporate members. KJ noted that the last QCA/BDO Small and Mid‐Cap Sentiment Index found this 
would be the most desired change to tax.  
 

Minutes of the QCA Tax Committee Meeting

held on Thursday 5 July 2012 at 9am 
at Memery Crystall LLP, 44 Southampton Buildings, London WC2 



 

 

4. Key tax campaign issues / pre‐budget report / consultation papers 
 
 

• HMRC General Anti‐Abuse Rule Consultation (RD‐ 14 September 2012) 

TC noted  that General Anti‐Abuse Rule  consultation had been  released. TC noted  that  there  is a  response date  in 
September  and  that  it may  not  be  the  easiest  time  to  respond  to  the  consultation.  SG  noted  that  there  is  some 
difficulty with  the explanation of  the  term  “reasonable”. The  group agreed  to  continue  the discussion at  the next 
meeting.  

• Budget Representations from other Membership Organisations 
 
TC noted that he had collected 20 or so other organisations Budget submissions.  
 
TC noted that the EMI announcement in last year’s Budget. TC queried whether the QCA should begin campaigning on 
Corporation Tax, Patent Box, Income Tax and EIS/VCTs.  
 
TC  noted  that  many  of  the  organisations  had  some  similar  goals  and  aims.  TC  noted  that  the  QCA  Budget 
Representations were well balanced and had a clear message.  
 

• QCA Budget Representations 
 
TC  noted  that  the  QCA  Budget  Representations  were  well  organised.  Entrepreneurs’  Relief  has  become  a  key 
campaign  of  the QCA. NK  noted  that  the QCA  should  keep  pushing  on  this  issue.  TB  noted  that with  the  recent 
developments on the EMI, it can be an easy win. TC noted that the examples used in the last submissions were very 
useful, and perhaps that should be done again. KJ noted that a lot of corporate members are keen to help in this way. 
KJ and JS will email Tax and Share Schemes Expert Group members for examples and also corporate members.  

KJ/JS/ALL 
 
TC noted that it may be useful to limit who this Dividend Tax Credit could be applied to and for how long it is held for. 
TC noted that it is something to strive for, but emphasised need to be realistic in the representations.  
 
TC noted that the  ISA/Stamp Duty  issues were still a core  issue  for the corporate members.  It  is best to get further 
examples of how this will encourage growth. TC noted that the new submissions will need to include some details on 
how much it will cost to put in place. TC noted that liaising with the London Stock Exchange may be the best way to 
get details on how this issue can be pushed further. KJ will speak to the LSE.  

KJ 
 

TC noted that the Worldwide Debt Cap, Transfer Pricing and Senior Accounting Officer points are still valid. PF noted 
that it is still very easy to breach the rules. PF noted that he will provide further examples. 

PF/ALL 
 
TC noted that the “level the playing field” for debt and equity is still a key issue. TC noted that the section Disguised 
Remuneration  legislation should be cut down. TC noted that the QCA should welcome the reduction  in Corporation 
Tax.  
 
5. Any other business 

TC noted  that he would be  stepping down  from  the chairmanship. TC noted  that NP would  take over as chair. NP 
thanked TC for his work and noted that he was delighted to take on this role.  

6. Next meeting 

9.00am  Thursday 5 September 2012 (Grant Thornton) 

7. Action Points 



 

 

 

Review the HMRC General Anti‐
Abuse Rule Consultation 

TC/ALL For the next meeting (5 
September 2012) 

Collect examples regarding 
Entrepreneurs Relief 

KJ/JS/ALL For the next meeting (5 
September 2012) 

Collect examples regarding 
Worldwide Debt Cap, Transfer 
Pricing and Senior Accounting 
Officer points 

PF/ALL For the next meeting (5 
September 2012) 

Examples regarding ISAs and Stamp 
Duty – Speak to LSE 

KJ  For the next meeting (5 
September 2012) 

Approach other QCA members that 
are tax lawyers to see if interested 
joining the group 

ALL  ASAP

 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


